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Justin Anderson

From: Meadowview Townhomes <meadowviewtownhomes@questami.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:41 PM
To: justin@questami.com
Subject: FW: UA and PHA Payment Standards
Attachments: img-419135416-0001.pdf

 
 

From: Meadowview Townhomes [mailto:meadowviewtownhomes@questami.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:09 PM 
To: 'Elisa Julien ‐ Quest' <elisa@questami.com> 
Cc: 'dixie@questami.com' <dixie@questami.com> 
Subject: UA and PHA Payment Standards 
 
Just an update.  No Change. 
 
Jillian Acevedo 
Property Manager 
Meadowview Townhomes 
151 Meadowview Court 
Terrell, TX 75160 
Phone (972)563‐9508  Fax (972)563‐9508 
meadowviewtownhomes@questami.com 
From: Kimbley Heard [mailto:kheard@cityofterrell.org]  
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:57 PM 
To: meadowviewtownhomes@questami.com 
Subject: Fwd: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
 
The information that you requested. 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: WorkCentre 5330 <x@cityofterrell.org> 
Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 1:54 PM 
Subject: Utility Allowance and Payment Standard 
To: kheard@cityofterrell.org 
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Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre. 
 
Number of Images: 2 
Attachment File Type: PDF 
 
Device Name: WorkCentre 5330 
 
For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/ 
 
 
 
 
--  
Kimbley Heard 
Housing Specialist 
City of Terrell 
972-551-6600 x280 


